
MARSHAIL 

Graduate Council 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Mr. Brad D. Smith, President 

Dr. Richard Egleton, Graduate Council, Chair Richard Egleton 'il?idMd &� 

April 11th, 2025 

Review of Graduate Council Minutes: March 28, 2025

Attached are the minutes of the recent Graduate Council meeting for your review. Approval 

of these minutes will also serve as approval of graduate faculty status, etc. The meeting was 

held in a hybrid format in Drinko 349 and via TEAMS. 

Please advise me if you have any comments/concerns/questions. 

Minutes approved. 2� 
Mr. Brad D. Smith 

President, Marshall University 

Note to Cora Pyles, Executive Assistant to the President: 

4/23/2025 

Date 

Please return the signed original to Dr. Richard Egleton eeleton@marshall.edu with .pdf 

copies e-mailed to: 

Dr. Conrae Lucas-Adkins, Secretary, Graduate Council, lucas26@,marshall.edu 

Dr. Avinandan Mukherjee Provost, mukherjeea@marshall.edu 

Dr. Carl Mummert, Assistant Provost, mummert@marshall.edu 

Dr. Karen McComas, Interim Associate Provost, mcoma @marshall.edu 

Dr. Julia Spears, Asst Provost of Online Education, spear j@marshall.edu 

Dr. Jerry Ross, Chief Enrollment Officer and VP of Enrollment Management, 

jerry.ross@marshal1.edu 

Dr. Sonja Cantrell, Registrar, cantrel !@marshall.edu 

Dr. Mary Beth Reynolds, Associate VP Assessment reynoldm@mar hall.edu 
















































































































